
HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Hamilton High School Library/Zoom/Facebook Live 
620 Canal Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 

Wednesday, October 5, 2022 

 
5:30 p.m.  Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only  
5:30 p.m.  Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below (For Board Only) 
6:00 p.m. Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m.  

 

Hamilton Unified School District Board Meetings are open to the public. Please join the meeting by attending in 
person or via the livestream on Facebook Live on the District’s Facebook Group page or through the below Zoom 
link or dial by phone as listed below: 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85372805332?pwd=d01qa2tuZ0lMSlJkeVFmMmFRdVgxUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 853 7280 5332 
Passcode: board 
 

Dial in by phone: 
        +1 669 900 6833 US  
Meeting ID: 853 7280 5332 
Passcode: 579412 

1.0 OPENING BUSINESS: 
a. Call to order and roll call 

 
_______Hubert “Wendell” Lower, President  _______Rod Boone, Clerk   _______Gabriel Leal 
_______Genaro Reyes    _______Ray Odom 

 
2.0 IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: 

 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board 

may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item. 
 

4.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters. 
a. Government Code Section 54957 (b), Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment, 

resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees. 
b. Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, 

Superintendent Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations. 
c. Conference with labor Negotiator Gov. Code sec. 54957.6, subd. (a). Agency designated representative: Dr. 

Jeremy Powell; Employee Organization: Hamilton Teachers Association. 
 

Report out action taken in closed session. 
 

5.0 PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE:   
 

6.0 ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M) 
 

7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be 
heard (agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 
15 minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon. 

 
8.0 ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Adopt Board Resolution No. 22-23-102: GANN Limit (p. 5) 
b. Review and Approved 2021-22 Unaudited Actuals (p. 6) 

 
9.0 ADJOURNMENT: 

Page 1 of 105

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85372805332?pwd%3Dd01qa2tuZ0lMSlJkeVFmMmFRdVgxUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1664030297818530&usg=AOvVaw0Wl1ZUP7cpcpYdNFqcbol6


Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
11 76562 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  9/29/2022  1:45 PM

2021-22
Calculations

2022-23
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2020-21 Actual 2021-22 Actual

(2020-21 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA

are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 1,792,401.43 1,792,401.43 1,872,175.25

2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 677.65 677.65 669.46

ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2020-21 Adjustments to 2021-22

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers
4. Temporary Voter Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT

(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and 

other transfers, and only if adjustments to the 

appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2021-22 P2 Report 2022-23 P2 Estimate
(2021-22 data should tie to Principal Apportionment
Software Attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools
reporting with the district)

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 669.46 669.46 674.50 674.50

2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 669.46 674.50

C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE  2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
AID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 14,486.14 14,486.14 14,486.00 14,486.00

2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 1,773,609.51 1,773,609.51 1,851,493.00 1,851,493.00

5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 72,354.07 72,354.07 73,800.00 73,800.00

6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 233.17 233.17 3,059.00 3,059.00

7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 62,534.63 62,534.63 41,905.00 41,905.00

8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 32,605.45 32,605.45 (63,136.00) (63,136.00)

9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11. Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF

Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. Transfers to Charter Schools 

in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS

(Lines C1 through C15) 1,955,822.97 0.00 1,955,822.97 1,921,607.00 0.00 1,921,607.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption 

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES

(Lines C16 plus C17) 1,955,822.97 0.00 1,955,822.97 1,921,607.00 0.00 1,921,607.00

Page 2 of 105



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
11 76562 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  9/29/2022  1:45 PM

2021-22
Calculations

2022-23
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS

19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)

64,203.00 73,462.00
19b. Qualified Capital Outlay Projects

19c. Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource
8150, Objects 8900-8999)

467,869.27 467,869.27 708,350.00 708,350.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation 

Costs 
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 467,869.27 0.00 532,072.27 708,350.00 0.00 781,812.00

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 6,491,285.00 6,491,285.00 7,048,121.00 7,048,121.00

25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 21,879.00 21,879.00 0.00 0.00

26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED

(Lines C24 plus C25) 6,513,164.00 0.00 6,513,164.00 7,048,121.00 0.00 7,048,121.00

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION

27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 10,760,342.90 10,760,342.90 10,451,970.00 10,451,970.00

28. Total Interest and Return on Investments 

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 19,937.15 19,937.15 12,000.00 12,000.00

D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget

PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus A6) 1,792,401.43 1,872,175.25

2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0573 1.0755

3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided 

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 0.9879 1.0075

4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 1,872,175.25 2,028,625.91

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 1,955,822.97 1,921,607.00

6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation

a. Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of  

$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 80,335.20 80,940.00

b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit 

(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; 

but not less than zero) 448,424.55 888,830.91

c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit

(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 448,424.55 888,830.91

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by 

[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5 plus D6c]) 4,462.95 3,230.40

b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 1,960,285.92 1,924,837.40

8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, 

or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 443,961.60 885,600.51

9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 1,960,285.92

b. State Subventions (Line D8) 443,961.60

c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 532,072.27

d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT

(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 1,872,175.25

Page 3 of 105



Hamilton Unified
Glenn County

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2021-22

School District Appropriations Limit Calculations
11 76562 0000000

Form GANN

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2022.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 07/01/2022) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  9/29/2022  1:45 PM

2021-22
Calculations

2022-23
Calculations

Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/

Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per 

Government Code Section 7902.1

(Line D9d minus D4) 0.00

SUMMARY 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit

(Lines D4 plus D10) 1,872,175.25 2,028,625.91

12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit

(Line D9d) 1,872,175.25

*  Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

Kristen Hamman, CBO 530-826-3261 ext. 6012

Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

Page 4 of 105



RESOLUTION No. 22-23-102 FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT 
Hamilton Unified School District 

(Normal, no increase to Limit pursuant to G.C. 7902.1 [nothing on line K {COE line P}]) 

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly 

called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly 

called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and, 

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2021-22 fiscal year and a 

projected Gann Limit for the 2022-23 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of 

Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached 

calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal 

years are made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law; 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the 

Budget for the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed 

by Proposition 4; 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along 

with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district. 

 

 

           AYES ________      NOES________      ABSENT________      ABSTAINED________ 

 

Attest:        Date: 

 

_________________________________   ____________________________ 

 Secretary        President 

  

 

Page 5 of 105



HAMILTON UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT

Summary of
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

Presented at the October 5th, 2022 Special Board Meeting

Prepared by Kristen Hamman

P
age 6 of 105



2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
General Fund Revenues 

Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Revenues Unrestricted/
Restricted

LCFF Sources 8,365,787

Federal Revenue 639,427

Other State Revenue 587,596

Other Local Revenue 119,326

Total Revenues 9,712,136

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

Revenues Unrestricted/
Restricted

LCFF Sources 8,434,972

Federal Revenue 804,450

Other State Revenue 1,082,523

Other Local Revenue 438,397

Total Revenues 10,760,342

2021-22 General Fund Revenues are located on Page 16 of the board packet.

Estimated Funded ADA Projected Year Total:  672.70
(based on prior year ADA)

Funded ADA for 2021-22:  672.70
(based on prior year ADA)

P
age 7 of 105



2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
General Fund Expenditures 

Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Expenditures Unrestricted/
Restricted

Certificated Salaries 3,543,940

Classified Salaries 1,182,609

Employee Benefits 2,006,809

Books & Supplies 791,853

Services & Other 1,005,918

Capital Outlay 246,191

Other Outgo (no IC*) 886,251

Other Outgo (IC*) (17,786)

Total Expenditures 9,695,785

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures Unrestricted/
Restricted

Certificated Salaries 3,719,623

Classified Salaries 1,252,082

Employee Benefits 1,990,483

Books & Supplies 844,606

Services & Other 1,071,520

Capital Outlay 214,003

Other Outgo (no IC*) 876,014

Other Outgo (IC*) (9,241)

Total Expenditures 9,959,090

* IC = Indirect Costs; 2021-22 General Fund Expenditures are located on Page 16 of the board packet.

P
age 8 of 105



2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
General Fund changes in Fund Balance 

Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Change in Fund 
Balance

Unrestricted/
Restricted

Beginning Fund Bal.
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Ending Fund Bal.

1,757,072

Revenues 9,712,136

Expenditures (9,695,785)

Interfund Transfers (103,000)

Increase (Decrease) 
in Fund Bal.

(86,649)

Ending Fund Bal. 1,670,423

2021-22 Unaudited Actuals

Change in Fund 
Balance

Unrestricted/
Restricted

Beginning Fund Bal.
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Ending Fund Bal.

1,757,072

Revenues 10,760,342

Expenditures (9,959,090)

Interfund Transfers (104,969)

Increase (Decrease) 
in Fund Bal.

696,283

Ending Fund Bal. 2,453,355

2021-22 General Fund changes in Fund Balance are located on Page 16 and 17 of the board packet.

P
age 9 of 105



2021-22 Unaudited Actuals
Other District Funds

2021-22 Ending Fund Balances

• Fund 08, Student Activity (pg 28) $  181,728
• Fund 11, Adult Education (pg 34) $  193,747
• Fund 12, Child Development (pg 43) $     19,235
• Fund 13, Cafeteria Special Revenue (pg 50) $   192,146
• Fund 14, Deferred Maintenance (pg 57) $     78,525
• Fund 17, Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (pg 64) $   447,645
• Fund 20, Postemployment Benefits (pg 69) $   221,399
• Fund 21, Building - Bond (pg 74) $   276,558
• Fund 25, Capital Facilities (pg 82) $   192,275
• Fund 51, Bond Interest & Redemption (pg 89) $   272,134

P
age 10 of 105



Page 11 of 105



Page 12 of 105



Page 13 of 105



Page 14 of 105



Page 15 of 105



Page 16 of 105



Page 17 of 105



Page 18 of 105



Page 19 of 105



Page 20 of 105



Page 21 of 105



Page 22 of 105



Page 23 of 105



Page 24 of 105



Page 25 of 105



Page 26 of 105



Page 27 of 105



Page 28 of 105



Page 29 of 105



Page 30 of 105



Page 31 of 105



Page 32 of 105



Page 33 of 105



Page 34 of 105



Page 35 of 105



Page 36 of 105



Page 37 of 105



Page 38 of 105



Page 39 of 105



Page 40 of 105



Page 41 of 105



Page 42 of 105



Page 43 of 105



Page 44 of 105



Page 45 of 105



Page 46 of 105



Page 47 of 105



Page 48 of 105



Page 49 of 105



Page 50 of 105



Page 51 of 105



Page 52 of 105



Page 53 of 105



Page 54 of 105



Page 55 of 105



Page 56 of 105



Page 57 of 105



Page 58 of 105



Page 59 of 105



Page 60 of 105



Page 61 of 105



Page 62 of 105



Page 63 of 105



Page 64 of 105



Page 65 of 105



Page 66 of 105



Page 67 of 105



Page 68 of 105



Page 69 of 105



Page 70 of 105



Page 71 of 105



Page 72 of 105



Page 73 of 105



Page 74 of 105



Page 75 of 105



Page 76 of 105



Page 77 of 105



Page 78 of 105



Page 79 of 105



Page 80 of 105



Page 81 of 105



Page 82 of 105



Page 83 of 105



Page 84 of 105



Page 85 of 105



Page 86 of 105



Page 87 of 105



Page 88 of 105



Page 89 of 105



Page 90 of 105



Page 91 of 105



Page 92 of 105



Page 93 of 105



Page 94 of 105



Page 95 of 105



Page 96 of 105



Page 97 of 105



Page 98 of 105



Page 99 of 105



Page 100 of 105



Page 101 of 105



Page 102 of 105



Page 103 of 105



Page 104 of 105



Page 105 of 105




